

# RE: Thursday's Long Term Energy Plan meeting

---

**From:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">  
**To:** "Markovic, Miran (OPO)" <miran.markovic@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 18 Jul 2017 16:38:21 -0400  
**Attachments:** RE\_ Next Round LTEP.msg (48.64 kB)

---

Hi Miran,

Thanks for reaching out. I thought we had arranged this based on Mike's availability (attached) but sounds like it has changed? I don't think it is possible to complete the briefing in 45 minutes, it really needs to be at least a full hour. Is there a one hour window in his schedule for Thursday?

Thanks,

Karen  
416-325-4764  
[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Markovic, Miran (OPO)  
**Sent:** July 18, 2017 4:33 PM  
**To:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Subject:** Thursday's Long Term Energy Plan meeting

Hi Karen,

I'm contacting you on behalf of Mike Jancik.

For this meeting on Thursday, he has to be there since Gillian and Phil from PO are away on holidays. However, he has meetings with the Premier at 11:45-12:15 and again at 1-1:30.

He also suggested that the meeting be condensed to an hour.

Would it be possible to adjust the meeting for him to attend 12:15-1pm?

Thanks a lot,

**Miran Markovic**  
Special Assistant, Intergovernmental Affairs  
Office of the Premier  
Desk: +1 416-325-9255  
Cell: +1 437-994-5335  
[miran.markovic@ontario.ca](mailto:miran.markovic@ontario.ca)